MEMORANDUM
Kathy Gallagher, Director

40 Douglas Drive, Martinez, CA 94553 - (925) 608-5000 - Fax (925) 313-1575 - www.ehsd.org

To: All Staff, Code 2A Date: June 23, 2021
From: Cora Young, Emergency & Safety Coordinator

Subject: Community Warning System -ERRATA

Staff are encouraged to register with Contra Costa County’s Community Warning System
(CWS). The CWS notifies impacted subscribers via voice, text and email alerts of situations in
which there is an imminent threat to life or health.

Registration takes a few minutes and you can register to receive alerts for up to three locations in
Contra Costa County. A link to CWS is provided below.

Contra Costa County Community Warning System registration link:
http://alerts5.athoc.com/SelfService/ CCCCWS/Register

The Contra Costa County Community Warning System will only issue warnings related to Contra
Costa County, so staff are encouraged to register with their County of residence to receive
warnings and notifications for locations they wish to receive alerts. The registration links for the
Counties of Solano, Sonoma and Napa are below.

Solano County Alerts
https://member.everbridge.net/453003085614570/login

Sonoma County Alerts
https://socoemergency.org/get-ready/sign-up/

Napa County Alerts
https://readynapacounty.org/199/Alerts-Notifications




